## The Giddings News

February 29, 1924

## Business Changes

Herman Fritsche has purchased the vacant lot of ground-just west of the Giddings Paint Shop, and will combine the two properties and erect a filling station. Work will not be begun for a while, at least. The proprietors of the Giddings Garage will vacate their present location in the Eichler building as Mr. Eichler is planning to enlarge his business at that place.